
TCi4NESSEE VALLEY / UTHOGITY*
.

KNOXVILLE, T ENN ELSE E 37902

April 2 7,1979

t

Mr. Charles J. Fox
Fox Industries
722 Folger Avenue
Berkeley, California 94710

Dear Mr. Fox:

Tn response to your March 22 Ictter concerning your rebar coupler system, '

I have asked my staff to review your letter along with all correspondence
we have had during the past two years. As soon as the review is coc:plete
we will reply further. -

Sincerely,
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. con E. Ring

General Manager
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An Eaual Oppoi tunity Ernployer


